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Witness in Dr. King Murder—
Denied $185,000 in Rewards

Charles Quitman Stéphens, a material
witness in the 1968 slaying of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr., today was denied a claim
to $185,000 in reward money offered for
information leading to the convxcnon of
King's slayer..

Chancellor Charies A. Rond ruled that
Stephens, 54, had given statements to law
officers before the rewards were an-
nounced, and therefore, had not been
influenced by the offers.

Harvey Gipson, one of Stephens’ attor-
neys, said: “Our first reaction is that
we're going to appeal. I think the chancel-
lor's argument is wrong. He (Stephens)
gave more detailed information after the

assassination, up until two weeks after it.”

In his opinion, Rond said: “An examina-
tion of the various statements made by
Stephens ... reflects that he gave to the

recalcitrant witness, thus nullifying his
claims.”
Witnesses testified that Stephens was

_ jailed following the slaying to prevent him

from leaving town. Policemen said Ste-
phens has been arrested more than 20
times on charges of public drunkenness.
Stephens’ claim to the rewards was
filed in 1969, but had been delayed by

‘Ray’s hearmgs in federal cour{attacking

the willingness of his guilty plea. /"

police all the information he had on the

evening of April 4 (1968) and his state-
ments of April 5 in further interviews
with the police and the FBI disclosed no

mformatxon that had not been already ‘

given.”

Stephens testified that % gave descrip-
tions of James Earl Ray, who pleaded
guilty in King’s slaying, as the man who
fired a shot from the bathroom window of
a rooming house at 422% S. Main on April

. 4,1968.

Stephens, who was then living in a room
adjoining the bathroom, said his state-
ments were the key evidence used to lmk
Ray to the shooting.

He said his testimony was considered so
important that he was placed in protectlve
custody until Ray’s trial.

Stephens claimed he was entitled to
$50,000 reward from the Memphis Pub-
lishing Co., $100,000 reward posted by the
City Council, $25,000 reward offered by
the Downtown Association, Chamber of
Commerce and Future Memphis, $10,000
reward of the National Alliance of Postal
Employes, and $1,000 pledged by former

~ City Council member Gwen Awsumb.

Attorneys for those who offered the re-
wards argued that Stephens’ information
was not vital to Ray’s arrest. They said
the fingerprints found on the murder
weapon were used to charge Ray. Armi-

- stead Clay represented Memphis Publish-

ing Co.

or a

volunteer seeking a rew

Rond gsaid the defendants contended -
tlg;_t_%ﬁn’s “actions were not that of a
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Ray Loses—

Try to Alter
Guilty Plea

CINCINNATI. — (UPI) — James Earl
Ray, the confessed assassin of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr. who now claims he is
innocent, today lost his latest attempt to
change his guilty plea and stand trial.

The U.S. Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals,

in a 3-0 ruling, decided that Ray had intel- -

ligently and voluntarily pleaded guilty to
killing the civil rights leader and had re-
ceived competent legal advice.

King was assassinated April 4, 1968, in
Memphis. Ray, who pleaded guilty to
first-degree murder on March 10, 1969, is
now serving a 99-year sentence at the
Tennessee State Prison in Nashville.

Ever since entering the guilty plea, Ray
has been seeking to withdraw that plea
and to stand trial e

Ray based his appeal on the contention
that his guilty plea was not “voluntarily
and intelligently” made because his attor-
ney, Percy Foreman, pressured him into
pleading guilty against his will.

Ray contended Foreman made him be-
lieve the judge would not permit him to
change attorneys and that unless he plead-
ed guilty, he had no alternative but to go
to trial with Foreman, whom he felt he
could not trust. ;

The appellate court decided, however,
“the plea was entered voluntarily and,
knowingly.”

The appellate judges said that Judge
Preston Battle “very carefully questioned
Ray as to the voluntariness of his plea
before it was accepted.”

“Ray specifically denied at that time
that anyone had pressured him to plead
guilty,” noted the judges. “His responses
and actions in court revealed that he was
fully aware of what was occurring.”

Ray also appealed on grounds he was
denied “effective assistance of counsel.”

Ray alleged Foreman was interested in
getting the case closed in order to make
money from magazine, book and movie
rights to Ray’s story.

Ray had cited contractual arrangements
among himself, his attorneys and author
William Bradford Huie.

But after examining the court record,
the appellate judges concluded that Ray
did not show he was prejudiced against

- because of the contracts.

The court concluded, “The advice which
Ray received was within the range of
compsetence«sdemanded of attorneys in
criminal cases.”
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'_W Loses Request ™

To Gam New Trial

By MICHAEL LOLLAR

The U.S. Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals

yesterday overruled James Earl Ray’s re-

quest for a new trial, holding he knew .

+what he was doing when he confessed in

1969 to the Memphis murder of Dr. Mar- -

tin Luther King Jr.

A three-judge panel of the Cmcmnatl
court said it “ls clear he understood the
‘consequences” of his guilty plea and
‘entered the plea “voluntarily and intelli-
.gently” on the advice of Houston attorney
Percy Foreman.

"In. Nashville, where Ray has served
_about seven years of his-99-year sentence,
associate state prison warden Robert Chil-
dress said, “Ray refuses to comment. He
'just said he had nothing to say. He was
placid about it, just sat there. He never
does have much to say about anything.”

James H. Lesar, one of Ray’s Washing-
ton attorneys, said the ruling is “shocking
and deplorable. There's no way it’s con-
sistent with the evidence.”

Ray’s attorneys had appealed to the
Sixth Circuit after U.S. Dist. Judge Robert
M. McRae Jr. of Memphls denied Ray's
new-trial request here in February, 1975.
Lesar said he is uncertain about a new
appeal-to the Supreme Court. _

“I’ll be talking to Ray later this week to
see what he wants to do. The Supreme
Court is very opposed to reopening guilty
pleas these days. But someday, either
through the courts or outside the courts,
James Earl Ray will be exonerated.”

The focal ppint of his appeal was Ray’s
claim that he was “coerced” into pleading
guilty by attorneys who shared a financial
interest in his fate. As his fee, Birming-
ham attorney Arthur Hanes was to re-
ceive 40 per cent of any royalties from a
book on the slaying by Hartselle, Ala., au-
thor William Bradford Huie.

When Ray replaced Hanes with Fore-
mant‘:ﬂl‘!‘“ﬂ%mon attorney was assigned

60 per cent of the expected royalties.
Ray claimed Huie had convinced both

. attorneys, the book would not sell if he

stood trial and his testimony became pub-
lic knowledge. McRae said the -attorneys
should have “performed . differently,” and
the appellate judges said they ‘“disap-
proved™ of the fee arrangement. .

But, the Sixth Circuit panel reached the
same conclusion as McRae. “Desplte our
disapproval of such a fee arrangement

. its existence does not necessarﬁy
mean that Ray was denied effecnye as-
sistance of counsel.

Foreman had told Ray that if he stood
trial he stood a 100 per cent chanee- of
being convicted and a 99 per cent-charice
of being “barbecued” in the electric chair:
Ray claimed the warning was un_]ustrfled
but the appeals court said, “We cannot
view Foreman's advice to Ray as incompe-
tent under the circumstances of this case

The advice which- Ray received was
thhm the range of competence demanded

...of attorneys in criminal cases.”

Members of the panel which ruléd
against Ray included Judges Anthony
Celebrezze, Harry Phillips and the late

William E. Miller, who submitted his. con-

currence in the unanimous ruling before
his death last month.

They also rejected Ray’s claim - that
conditions of his solitary confinement and
monitoring of his cell’ and legal corre-
spondence violated his rights by weakeh-
ing his physical and mental resistance and

.exposmg defense strategy to prosecutors.

The judges relied on' testimony.. that
Ray's mental and. physical health ' im-
proved during confinement and that:-no

mail, notes or monitored conversations re- - .
. vealed any aspect of defense strategy.

- Asst. State Atty. Gen. William ‘Joe’
Haynes, who argued the state’s case in
Ray’s evidentiary hearing, said, “I haven't
read the ruling, but what e]se can 1 say>
I'm pleased.”
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~ The FBI And King

THERE IS NO GUESTION but that

the full review of the FEI investigation of
the murder of Martin Luther King must
be thorough and open.

Tne burden on Atty. Gen. Edward
Levi is heavy. He already is under criti-
cism from blacks for rofusing to go out-
side the Justice Department to find an in-
quiry tearm.

The suspiciuns are understandzble.
Historically we in Memphis have scen
such suspicion mount from the moment in
April, 1968, that King was shot while
standing on a balcony of the Lorrawe
Motel. We watched as law-enforcement in-
stantly snapped shut every source of
information, as agents of the Federal Bu-
reau of Investigation took command wnder
a shield of “no commeont.” Even the ques-
tion of who had orderad “no comment”
was met by “no commant.”

Many Black Tes fuis already felt Wing
had been harassed by the FBL Today we
know that was so. The late J. Edgar Hoov-

_er, from his powerful position as FBI
direcivy, displayed hostility toward the
bizck civil rights leader, As one Justice

* Depariment officizl now savs, “Instances
“were found indicating that the FBI under-
took a syctematic preoram of harassisent
of Dr. King in order to discredit him and

. harm both him and the mcvement he led.”

That bitter fact stili leads many black
people to question whether the FRI can be

' trusted to investigate itself in this matter,

.and whether the U.S. attorney general can
be believed when he says the FBI is clean.

IT IS NOW EIGHT YEARS since

"King was murdered. Hoover is dead. The
' FBI has undergone much house-cleaning
since the days of Watergate. The record
of its present direcior, Clarence M. Kel-
ley, is unsullied. Atty. Gen. Levi, too, has
proved that is is not politically beholden.
The day of attorneys general such as Rab-
ert F. Kennedy and John Mitchell is past.

It is vitally important that this nation
and all its people — white and black,
majority and minority — have confidence
in the Justice Department and the FBI.
We cannot do without them. They cannot
operatc without public trust.

And that is why it is essential that
once and for all the Justice Department

remove any doubts about possible FBI
conspiracy to deharmte-King, or to cover
up such action.

Levi has named Michael E. Shaheen,

a former Mississippian, to retrace all FBI
activity in the King death through the
voluminous files in Washington and cer-
tain field offices, including the one In
Memphis. Although the clamor for an out-
side comnmission, including c&t:r.:l rights
leaders, to tun such an inguiry is strong
among blacks, Levi rejects this. Shaheen,
who has beei in charge of ovirsecing se-
curity ard conduct within the Justice De-

partment, should be a capable chief for
this job.

But il it takes sumebodv {rom ow-
shoulder jn
© in the in-

side, looking over Shaheen’s

ehicve full confides
quiry’s outcoms, so be it. T
by blacks of misfeasa

of the FBI as would be the re:
must be taroughly dispelled b
gation that leaves no
questions or rosm for dispute.
This jssue must be resobved. |
tion should not have to ke
assassinations years after ¢
are supposed to have been fo
tice is sunposed to have been done.
Blind and worshipfrl tuust of
is a thing of the past. But the i mu
be convinced it is telling the truth, and
that its methods are above reproach,

UnanSWELed

KELL.LEY AND Levi &
doing admirably in a difficul:

But untii black leaders
that is so, the necescary coufid nce in the
law-enforcement arm of fedoral govern-
ment will not be strong enoush.

Persons rising to places of power
often spcek of taking on a job because it
is challenging. None could tc¢ suore chal-
lenging that this one. e

to be
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Court Rules Ray——
Can't Fire Lawyers

The 6th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals in
Cincinnati has turned down James Earl
Ray’s request that his two lawyers be
fired, Robert Livingston said today. -

The Memphis lawyer, who has repre-
sented Ray for six years without pay, said
he was notified of the decision in a brief
letter from the court. The letter contained
no explanation for the decision, but he
said the reason seemed obvious.

“They are not about to let us (Living-
ston and James Lesar of Washington,
Ray’s other lawyer) get away and then
have him (Ray) come in and represent
himself and complain at some later date
that he was not adequately represented ?
‘the lawyer said. i

Ray, serving a 99-year prison sentence
for the 1968 murder of Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr., filed a petition last m sking
thar_hmngston and Lesar be removed

b2 N
from “*~ case. v W
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Judge Dismisses Civil Rights™Suit

of James Earl Ray, Calls Him ‘Libel Proof’

By KAY PITTMAN BLACK

N Press-Scimitar Staff Writer

Calling James Earl Ray “libel proof,” U.S. Dist..
Judge Harry W. Wellford has dismissed a broad libel and
civil rights lawsuit Ray had filed in federal court.

| Ray, the convicted murderer of Dr. Martin Luther

King, filed the suit himself in June, claiming the defend-

ants had lied about him or had compromised his right to

a fair hearing. He asked for $500,000 in damages from

each of seven defendants, including Time, Inc., authors

George McMillan, William Bradford Huie and Gerold

Frank, former Asst. State Atty. Gen. Henry Haile and

Memphis federal court reporter Brenda Pellicciotti.

Ray also named U.S-Dist—dudge Robert M. McRae
Jr. as a defendant, claiming the judge worked with Mrs.

Pellicciotti (his court reporter) to deny him copies of
hearing transcripts.

However, Ray did not ask for damages from the
judge. ,

Judge Wellford dismissed the suit against Judge
McRae and Mrs. Pellicciotti as groundless. He dismissed
the suit against state prosecutor Haile as lacking diversi-
ty as it applied to federal libel laws since both Ray and
Haile are state citizens.

In his dismissal yesterday, Judge Wellford said Ray
“is not only a confessed murderer, but also — as the
record in the previous case indicates — has had other
prior felony convicticagt——

With that, Judge Wellford asked the question, “Can
his reputation- be damaged by articles relating to his
background and circumstances of his in-court admissions

and guilty plea to the King murder charge?”

Wellford said, “Certainly Ray is a public figure and a
claim of libel would necessarily include First Amend-
ment considerations” as to right to write about a public
figure. .

Articles written and things said about Ray, said Well-
ford, “merely make reference to that which has previous-
ly been published to the effect that plaintiff is guilty of
the very crime to which he confessed in a procedure

_upheld as lawful and fully constitutional by other

courts.”

Judge Wellford concluded that Ray “is libel proof
. . . Ray is a convicted habitual criminal and in light of
First Amendment privileges stands no chance of showing
any damages to his reputation. All the circumstances

indicate this action is frivolous.”

-

In May, the Sixth Circuit Court of Appe_als upheid
Judge McRae’s refusal to grant Ray a new trial on what
he contended was coercion that led to his pleadimg guilty
in 1969 to the 1968 slaying of the civil rights leader. Ray
isssesving.a 99-year sentence in the State Penitentiary in
Nashville. v
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Edward E. Reddltt

Reddntt Muses -
About Removal
“ From ‘Security’

“As I look back now, it didn’t bother me
then. It bothered me later. I was so busy I
didn’t think about it. It bothers me now.”

Former Memphis Police Department
Sgt. Edward E. Redditt was. reminiscing
yesterday about his removal from a se-
curity detail for Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr. only hours before King’s assassination
at the Lorraine Motel on April 4, 1968.

L - Y

Former Police and Fire Director Frank
C. Holloman ordered Redditt off of the
detail after reports there was a “contract”
out on the detective’s life. .

Redditt protested the removal, but said
he has no reason to question Holloman’s
matives.

“I was trained not to be afraid of death.
I didn’t want to jeopardize my family.”
Redditt remained off duty for three days,
his home and family guarded afiound-the-
clock by detectives.

Redditt, then assigned to the pohce de-
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- “I wae—gaarded,” he said. “Detectives
Emmitt,Winters and Melvin Burgess were
stationed inside the house.”

Redditt’s partner on the security detail,
Patrolman Willie B. Richmond, remained
on the detail. “We left him there. I don’t
know what transpired after that.” :

In addition to himself and Richmond,
there were four police “task teams” -of
three cars each stationed around th
hotel, Redditt said. ;

Redditt has previously been reluctant to
discuss his; removal from the security de-
tail and said yesterday, “I still am.

“I told everybody to go look at ‘An
American Death,’ the book (by Gerold
Frank). I don’t know how he got my log,
but it’s all there, dates, times; almost, just
about, everythipg Lsaid.or did.”

Redditt subsequently was transferred to
police community relations duty and later
served as a field representative for for-
mer Rep. Dan Kuykendall (R-Tenn.). He is
now deputy director for priority areas in
the city’s Community Development office.

Holloman could not be reached for com-
ment last night. i

Meanwhile, Dep. Fire Chief H. K. Dove
yesterday said he fails to understand com-
mittee interest created in the transfer of
two firemen from Fire Station No. 2 at
Main and Butler at about the same time
Redditt was relieved from the security de-
tail. The station is about a block from the
imotel.

“We detail men every day. That’s noth-
ing unusual. I can’tunderstand why this is
‘such a big deal,” Dove said.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Probe by Justice Conclude

James Earl Ray

WASHINGTON. — (AP) — After a 10-
month review, a team of Justice Depart-
ment lawyers has concluded that James:
Earl Ray acted alone in the assassination
of Dr. Martin Luther King, informed de-
partment sources said today.

The lawyers rejected theories that Ray

was only a cog in a conspiracy to assassi-
nate the Nobel Prize-winning civil rights
leader, the sources said.
" The team of lawyers from the depart-
ment’s Office of Professional Responsibil-
ity delivered its report to former Atty.
Gen. Edward H. Levi shortly before he
left office Jan. 28.

The department plans to make public a
““sanitized version” of the report, deleting
names of informers and other sensitive
material, the sources said.

But the public release has been delayed
because department officials want to

avoid the appearance of trying to influ- ©

ence the House of Representatives in its
debate about launching a lengthy and
costly new investigation of the murder of
King and President John F. Kennedy.

When the House completes its action,
the department will have to release its
own report.

Last April, Levi ordered Michael Sha-
heen, head of the Office of Professional
Responsibility to take charge of a review
of all department records concerning the
invegtigation of King's death.u— v

He too e action after the depart-

. -—d

Acted Alone

ment’s civil rights division finished a five-
month preliminary review of FBI files
and said a more complete study was
necessary.

The series of department reviews was
prompted by detailed disclosures by a
Senate committee of the FBI's campaign
of harassmerit against King in an effort to
discredit him and the civil rights move-
ment. That campaign was carried out
under the direction of J. Edgar Hoover.

King was shot to death on a motel balco-
ny in Memphis in April 1968.

Ray pleaded guilty to King’s murder.
But he told the court he did not agree
w:ith statements by the prosecution. and
hl§ own attorney that there was no con-
spiracy in the case.

Ray now is serving a 99-year prison
sentence in Tennessee. He has Tsuccess-
fully sought a new trial.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state,)}

PAGE 24

MEMPHIS PRESS
SCIMNITAR

MEMPIIIS, TENK

Date: 2/2/77
Edition:

Author:

Editor:

Title:

Character:

H1/957. 508662

Submitting Office: }BI”P}YIS

D Being Investigated

EARCHED
ER.ALLIED

NDEXED ___ .
ILED




FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63) ’

»

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

xman Gives N
“of Informer

in King Case

LOUISVILLE Ky — (AP) — The w1fe
of a retired Louisville police officer con- - T
firmed today that her husband told Rep. __ MEMPIIS, TEXN
Gene Snyder, R-Ky that he was offered ’
$500,000 on occasions to kill Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr. == .

Mary Baird, 44, said her husband, Clif-
ton, who is out_of town and unavailable
for comment, told Snyder of an offer he
said was made by members of the Louis--
ville police department and several FBI
agents.

She said her husband, 50, retired from
the Louisville police department several
years ago after 27 years service.

“He told me™about this when I first
married him, seven years ago,” Mrs.
Baird said. “I think he thought he ‘wasn't

" {
(Indlcute page, name 0O
newspaper, city and state.}
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going to be believed.”

She said she believes one reason he
came forward a second time with the alle-
gation was because “he wants to know
why someone asked him” to kill the civil
rights leader, who was assassinated in
Memphis, in 1968

“It sure has been on his mind,” Mrs.
Baird sajd. “He said it just got to bother~
ing him and that’s why he contacted Mr.
Snydet » .,

She said her husband before contactmg
Snyder, told one of James Earl Ray’s
attorneys of the alleged plot.-

Snyder, who disclosed last week that he

had. heard from a man who claimed
knowledge of a plot to kill King, has re-

lge the man’s name.
f“ls\:fsmg:i’r“dgsmd her husband told her

““he was offered | $500,000 to kill” King and
that “he didn’t appreciate it.

- %] can’t say any o

that type of person, she said.

he s just not
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i "Askqd why her husband thought he was
asked, Mrs. Baird-respended: “That’s the
$64 question. He wants to know why

- someone asked him.” C

She refused to divulge the name of the
private security agency for which her
husband works but said he was out of
town on business unrelated to his allega-
tion of the plot. »

The Kéntucky Post first named Baird as
the man who reported the alleged plot to
Snyder. :

The $500,000 offer allegedly was made
two or three years before King was killed,
according to the “informed source” quot-
ed by The Post. stmemisbimec

Mrs. Baird said she had no,idea how her
husband was identified as the man. who
made the allegation but that she was gla
itis out in the open now. - ‘

She said her husband “has definitely
told me he was the one” who made the
statements about the alleged plot.

Snyder said ‘earlier this week he had
met the man “face to face” and was con-
vinced he was a “rational” man. In fact,
Snyder said he changed his mind about
voting to extend financing for the House
Select Committee on Assassinations solely
because of his conversation with the man.

Snyder said “thrar-before he talked with

d Turn to Page 11—WOMAN
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ngnn Gives |nformer s Nome —.

the .man, he had voted agamst contmued
funding for the committee.

Louisville Police Chief John Nevin saxd
his department has not received &ny of fi-
cial communications from the congres-
sional committee investigating King’s
assassination. He said he didn't know
Baird very well and that his f1rst reaction
was | “that 1t was preposterous.”

C. J. Hyde, longtime Louisville police
chief now retired, said he remembers
Baird as a “very fine police officer . . .
whoe wasn’t afraid of man or beast. ... It's
a surprise to me that he even talked. He
never had anything to say about
anybody.”

Hyde said he knows nothmg about the
alleged conspiracy.

- “I hope there isn’t anything to that
" Hyde said. “Whenever Dr. King

came to Loyisyille we did everything‘

A J

possible to see that he would be safe.”

During the years before his death, King -
was a frequent visitor to Louisville. His
brother, the Rev. A. D. Williams King,
lived here and was active in the civil
rights movement during the 1960s. :

Snyder, who still refuses to confi
that Baird is the man who told him of
alleged plot, said he received a letter
about the allegation late in February.

Snyder has disclosed he talked with a
former policeman, that the policeman had
a tape recording of an alleged offer to kill
King, and that the officer named names.
Snyder refused to disclose-the.names, or
even what city the alleganons involved.




PETROS Tenn. - (AP) — An ‘attorney
for convicted murderer James Earl Ray
said Ray answered all questions put to
‘him by House assassinations committee
attorneys. Tuesday concerning the 1968
murder of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. ,

Ray met for moré than two hours at
Brushy Mountain State Prison here with
-the House attorneys to give a preliminary
deposition en his role in King’s murder in
‘Memphis, Ray is serving a 99-year sen-
“tence at the.prison for the killing of King.

Jack Kershaw, Ray’s newest attorney,
said: afterward .that Ray was not under
oath, -but .that he answered all questions
put to him by Richard Sprague, the com-
‘mittee’s chief counsel, and Robert Lehner,
‘wha i is bandhng the King portmn of the

Kershaw dlso said his client has not
~ eclsxon on whether he will

take’ a lie detector test concerning the
King murder.

“I don’t see any great surprise informa-

tion coming out until later,” the attorney
said. “If there are any surprises, they will
not be the result of Ray's direct
information.”
. Kershaw said Ray, who claims inno-
cence in the King assassination despite
his earlier plea of guilty to the murder,
talked only about his own actions or ac-
tions of which he had direct knowledge.

“He really does not know what anybody.
else did,” Kershaw said. “We hope their’

investigation to corroborate what he said
will satisfy their goals and ours. As far as
Ray is concerned, this is directed solely

" toward getting his day in court.”

Sprague emerged from the session smil-
ing, but told reporters as he enteréd his

meeting. He said he would attend a com-
mittee meeting today in Washington.

The Tuesday session included Sprague,

_ Kershaw and three other committee staff

members. After Sprague and his staff left,

. Kershaw remained behind the walls for a

brief period conferring with his client.
Kershaw said reports that a mysterious

Latin man named “Raoul” was Ray’s.

brother are incorrect. Ray has said that
he was-in Memphis in connection with a

_supposed gun-running scheme with Raoul

when King was assassinated.”

“Raoul is a breathing and talking human
being,” Kershaw said. “The committee is
trying to find him now and so am L.”

Kershaw added that he believes Raoul
is in the United states or Canada and that
searches for him are being conducted in

car that he would have no comment oMorxda Alabama and Kentucky

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

mes Earl Ray Responds Freely to All Questions

He said Ray met Raoul in Montreal
while Ray was still a fugmve after escap-
ing frém prison.

“Ray is. smply an unwitting tool and
instrument in the assassination,” Kershaw
said. “Now only for the first time ever is
there a climate of opinion that gives him a
forum,” he added, explaining Ray’s will-
ingness to talk to the committee officially.

The committee approved a $2.8-million
budget request today.

The biggest cut from the committee’s
earlier, controversial $6.5-million proposal
was a $2.3-million slice to cut the staff
from 170 persons to 115. The budget fig-
ures are for this year.

Sprague told the committee that means
the two investigations will take longer and

“we’'ll have to wait and see” whether they
can be completed during The two-vear life
of the current Congress. 7
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By TIM WYNGAARD
and CARL WEST
Scripps-Howard Staff Writers

WASHINGTON. — A former Louisville,
Ky., patrolman is expected to name under
oath Louisville and federal lawmen he al-
leges conspired to kill Martin Luther King
Jr. two years before the civil rights leader
was assassinated.

Sources involved in the House investi-
gation of the murders of King and Presi-
dent Kennedy said today that the Louis-
ville allegation is the “top priority” in the

King investigation but congressional

probers also have uncovered the followmg
leads:
A Someml}e, Tenn., busmessman al-
leges that while in Memphis he overheard
part of a telephone conversation two days
‘before King was murdered there in April,
1968, involving .shooting someone on a
"balcony.. The businessman ‘has told. inves-
‘tigators for the House Assassination Com-
‘mittee that Jie heard someone named
“Reberta” teli another party:“to kill the
be— even if you have to sheot him on
the bal
v A female friend of Jack Ruby, killer
of Lee Harvey Oswald, Kennedy’s assas-

‘sin, has told investigators that she has

“got religion” and wants to tesnfy about
Ruby’s activities prior to Kennedy’s shoot-
ing in Dallas in 1963.

Committee investigators, led by chief
counsel Richard A. Sprague, were expect-
ed to arrive late today in Petros, Tenn., at
Brushy Mountain Prison to interview
James Ear] Ray, King’s convicted killer.
Ray and his brother Jerry are expected to

- be called before the committee to testify.

To complete the investigation of these
and other leads that committee members
say are promising, the panel states that it
needs $2.7 million for a 12-month probe.
The committee is backing away from an
earlier request of almost $13 million to
cover a period of two years. The contro-
versy over that request almost killed the
commitiee. » _

Committee staffers have already inter-
viewed the Louisville policeman about his
allegations that three local federal agents
and three or four city policemen con-
spired in the mid 1960s to kill King. The
patrolman said he twice was offered
* $500,000 to kil KINgamd claims he tape
recorded one of the offers.

Rep. M. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., who pass-
ed the former~patroten’s information
along to the assassination committee, said

. he heard a reproduction of the tape but
. much of it was inaudible. However, the

" committee’s staff is believed to have the
technological - capability to improve the
quality of the recording.

Sources said that the alleged Louisville
ng conspiracy preceded by several
months what became an open and bitter
controversy in the Kentucky city over
“open housing,” an issue which created
deep hatred between the police and the
black community.

" The sources said King’s brother, the
- Rev. A. D. Williams King, was living in
' Louisville at the time, was active in civil
; rights and was pastor of a local church. -

| Assassination committee leaders met
| with the House Rules Committee yester-

day to outline the new leads in an effort to
. win approval for continuation of the com-

’mlttee now scheduled to end 1ts wOrk
March 31.
Committee members stressed that ﬂxe
" Louisville policeman, whom they decline
to 1dent1fy, has been checked and “he is a
solid citizen.” They said he has offered
sworn testimony to the committee.
Informed sources say there is ‘“no
doubt” that Martin Luther King and not
his brother who died in 1969 was the tar-
get of the alleged murder conspiracy. In-
s formed sources said the committee re-

: gards the Louisville allegations as “hot.”

“They are placing it at the top,” one

~ commented.

The sources also said the committee in-
tends to call “Roberto” as a witness,
indicating the committee bas determined
his full identity. :
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Aﬁorney
~ Ray Told . - = [
~ Own Acfs

: By MARSHA VANDE BERG ,
. PETROS, Tenn. — James . -
Earl Ray, in a session with. ' 5 THE TENNESSEAN
_ staff members of the House
Assassinations Committee: _ :
- here yesterday, recounted NASHVILLE, TENN.
. “hisownactions” of nineyears: _ _
, ‘ago'when Martin Luther King
.was shot, Ray 'S attorney

said.
: “He did not. attempt to in-
- volve anyone else,” said Jack °
Kershaw, of Nashvnle, Ray s
attorney. ' . -

KERSHAW ‘met w1th Ray
and five staff members of the
speclal committee investigat--
ing the deathsof King and John -
F. Kennedy.

Chief counsel Richard -
Sprague and :the four other : Date: =3 / 3—.3/ Y/ 4
committee staff members ' Edition:
from Washington declined -
. comment aftéar ttge tw«:-lhomt'v s
session inside the walls a Cditor:
Brushy Mountain State Pris-  SEARCHER —ememee
on. . v

“Except to say hello, I have _ SERIALIZED
no -comment,” said Sprague Lo
"before leaving with the others : INDExﬁBor—f

under escort-of the Tennessee .
Highway Patrol. _ : vy Ty CW
~KERSHAW, in a brief §1g|;9 ' e t ff M MPHJ_S
ment to reporters, said yester- Hof=]9£7 “B O -6 YA

paGE 7/

Author:
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| day’s session was *“confiden-
tial

“Ray has given a statement
reporting his own information
and his own actions,” Kershaw
said.

Alabama, who recent re

have speculated may

Kershaw said.

Raoul, described by Ray as a

Latin American of short stat-
ure and auburn hair, did come

up. He was “‘mentioned,” Ker-
shaw said.
“The committee would like

toknow where Raoulis, and I'd
like to know,” Kershaw said.

Raoul is the person Ray has
1 said he left behind in a board-
ing house room across from
the Lorraine Motel in Memphis

on April 4, 1968.
AUTHORITIES have said

the shots thatkilled King came
t from that room on April 4.
Kershaw said he personally

' learned nothing new from yes-
terday’s session in a counsel-
. ing room in the prison where

' Ray is serving a 99-year sen-
tence for King’s death.

And Kershaw concluded the
committee members learned
of no surprises.

of Ray’s direct information but
~1a result of the mvestlgatlons
,work ” he said.

| The Nashville attomey de-
1 seribed yesterday’s session as
| “‘exploratory,” and said any

‘ information gathered must.

now he_‘‘corroborated.”
| - He predicted, however, ad-

Ray’s brother, Jerry Ray, g |

r o
ave
been involved in King’s assas-
sination, was not mentioned, , '

BUT THE mystenousg

“JF THERE are any sur-’
prises, they will not be a result |

ditional ;neetm%s between the -
| committee and Ray—before
March 31, when the commit- |
tee’s request for additional !
funding comes before Con-

| eress.

“KERSHAW said no decision
has been made yet on whether

| Ray will go to Washington and -
“testify before congressional
“miembers of the committee.

. "“There were no surprises,
and ho breakthroughs,” Ker-
shawrepeated. But then he -

 added:

‘“There was this fundamen- :
tal breakthrough....Ray will !
probably, most poss1bly geta
new trial.”

KERSHAW said the ‘‘na-
tional attitude of great curiosi-
ty,” coupled with the congres-
sional .committee’s’

‘investigation and ‘‘the duties
and services of a free press” .
; will help get Ray a new trial.

. Ray has repeatedly had his

pleas for a new trial turned
down, most recently by the
U.S. Supreme Court. _

Since Ray pleaded guilty to
the assassination, he has re-
peatedly said he did not act
alone.

KERSHAW describéd_ Ray’s

-mood as ‘“‘happy’’ and said the
'‘Brushy Mountain inmate is *

“trying to remember in great ;

 detail’’ his actions nine years

ago. :
Ray did not refuse to answer

-any questions, Kershaw said.
"+ He was not placed under
~oath “because the committee
-didn’t see fit to put him under
‘oath,” Kershaw said.

" The possibility of alie detec- 3
‘tor test has been mentioned, :
but no decision made
Nashvxlle attorney ad ed
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In Request to Kill Dr. King

‘By CARL WEST and TIM WYNGAARD

Scripps-Howard Staff Writers

LOUISVILLE, Ky. — An ex-policeman
claims that local and federal law officers
tried to blackmail him, into assassinating
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. in 1965.

Clifton E. Baird, 50, a former member
of the Louisville Pohceﬁepartment has
told the House Assassination Committee
that fellow Louisville police officers and
FBI agents stationed here offered him
: $500,000 to kill King.

Sources close to the assassination com-
| mittee said Baird claims at the time of the
alleged conspiracy his police superiors
.thought he was involved in a dynamite
ring operation ih Western Kentucky and

plot to kill King or face implication in-the
bombing case.

Baird, the soyrees said, has written the
committee that-he was at the time under

lice officials in his home town-of Owens-
boro, Ky., about 100 miles southwest of
heré' Ultzmately, however, -he was not
implicated in the bombing conspiracy de-
spite his claimed refusal to take part in
the alleged plot against King.

The sources«clogg to the committee said
that ‘Baird’s claims of attempted black-

therefore would have to take part in the

“intense mvestlganon” by the FBI and po- -

i mail would explain why a’ veteran, but

" low-ranking policeman would have been
approached by the alleged King conspira-

_tors. Questions about Baird’s possible mo-
tive for being involved in a plot against
ng were a stumbling block for early
investigators checking his claims.

House assassination committee mem-
bers are using Baird’s charges to win sup-
port for continuing their controversial
study. At this point there is no apparent
connection between the alleged 1965 plot
and the 1968 Memphis murder — .except
for past claims that the FBI somehow was
involved in King’s death, or in covering
up details of the 1968 slaying.

But backers of the House investigation
into the murders of King and President
. John F. Kennedy have used Baird’s allega-
tions — contained in a secret letter sent to
Rep. M. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., — and the
tape to turn around Housg leaders and
win their support for continuation of the
committee.
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Investigators for-the committee went
behind Brushy Mountain State Prison
walls at Petros, Tenn., today for the sec-
ond time in less than a week to interview
James Earl Ray about his role in the 1968
assassination of King. :

The committee, mired in staff and per-

* “sonality conflicts, had accomphshed little
until'Baird approached:jt with h1s charges
several weeks ago.

Stunned at a request for a $13 million
budget for a .two-year probe, House lead-
ers were preparing to kill the committee
at the end of this month. But assassination
committee leaders secretly briefed House
Speaker Thomas P. O’'Neill (D-Mass.) dn
Baird’s allegations, and O'Neill has called
for continuing the investigation for one
year on a $2.7 million budget.

The House is scheduled to vote on that
Wednesday. = a=——t—v

Veteran Louisville policemen say they
are “stunned and puzzled” by Baird's
charges and categorically deny them.
Similar denials have been made by FBI
agents assigned to Louisville in the mid-
1960s. One senior police officer branded
Baird’s alleganons as a “figment of his
imagination.”

Federal and local lawmen have checked
Baird’s background and privately de-
scribed him as “stable” and “credible.”
“He was a solid cop,”said a federal
source.

Meanwhile, Scripps-Howard News Serv-
ice has learned that the tape recording
Baird contends was made during a discus-

L e

Turn to Page 6 — BLACKMAIL
e ——— R




Bleckmail Cited in King Case®

"sion of the offer with one of the lawmen .

has been authenticated by House assassi-
‘nation investigators as being made .about

“the time — in 1965 — that Baird clalr?s he

“received the offers. .

«. It has also been learned that:

. v Baird has identified by name and
ank six present and former Loulsvﬂleafx;o
-licemen — not three or four as prekusly

reported —+ as being involved -in the al- .
fleged conspiracy to kill King. He also has

“given the assassination committee the last
‘names of three agents then working out of
+Louisville FBI headquarters allegedly in-
“volved in the plan.

- v Baird has told mvestrgators thathe
‘overhead a discussion about killing King
-among local police and FBI agents at po-
lice offices here and subsequently taped
n assassination offer with a recorder hid-
den beneath the front seat of his personal
car. That is the reel-to-reel tape he has

_1umed over to the assassination commit-.

‘tee and which technical experts have véri-
fiod—dates from the _period under
‘investigation.

ipps-Howard also has learned that

- Baird ﬁ]as tried to-make his story public
. previously. He once.approached a report:

er with the allegations he later turned
over to the congressional committee, but
got nowhere, Last year Baird also told his
story to attorneys for James Earl Ray,
convicted for killing King in Memphis in
1968, but they decided there probably was
no “‘connection between a possible 1965

. Louisville plot and the Memphis murder.

Baird, who retired in 1975 from the
Louisville police force after 27 years, now
is employéd as a private security guard
here. Reporters’ efforts to reach him have
been unsuccessful, but 1q a two-and-a-half
hour session with House 'investigators, he
maintained he was innocently involved —
because of the blackmail attempts — in
the plot against King, Scrlpps-Howard has
learned.

Dunng most of the 1960s tflere was ran-
cial tension between police and the black
community here over open housing, an
issue pushed by the slain civil rights lead-
er and his brother, the late Rev. A. D. .
Williams King, at the time qaas:m'_ni a
local church. .
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_L’ﬁWyer Says Talks —
May Reveal ‘Raoul’

PETROS, Tenn. (UPI) — James Earl
Ray tumed over to staff members of the
House Assassinations Committee Monday
information his lawyer said could identify
the shadowy figure ‘Raoul’ in the Martin
Luther King Jr. assassination.

Chief counsel Richard Sprague .and
three other committee investigators spent
six hours behind the walls of Brushy
Mountain State Prison with Ray, ng’s
confessed assassin.

Jack Kershaw, Ray's- latsest attorney,
said the investigators have a third meet-
ing scheduled with Ray April 4, the ninth
anniversary of'the King assassination.

“Mr. Ray answered every question in
great- detail to the best of his ability,”
Kershaw said. “As a result of these inter-
views,"they: have a great deal of material

: substance.”

Sprague refused to comment on what
Ray told the investigators Monday or at a
similar session at the prison last Tuesday.
But he confirmed that a third meeting will
be held as he left the prison.

“Yes, we’ll be back,” Sprague said.

Among the information Ray provided
the committee or made available through
his previous lawyers, Kershaw said, are
travel dates and motel lodging records
documenting his own movements as well
as telephone numbers Ray claims to have
used to contact Raoul, a mysterious figure
Ray has blamed for the King murder.

Kershaw said the telephone numbers

. were given to Ray by Raoul and Ray later

passed these numbers on to his attorneys.
Kershaw said-Rey-geve the investiga-
tors permission to examine materials

which he had glven his previous attor-
neys, beginning with Arthur Hanes of Bir-
mingham, Ala., and continuing through his
latest group, which includes attorneys in
~ Washington and Mémphis.

Ray has no facts to support any conspir-
acy except the insistent and persistent
contention that Raoul directed his actions
for about a year before the murder and up
to 30 minutes before King was killed, Ker-
shaw said.

“I have three leads that give me confi-

dence that Raoul will materialize,” Ker-

shaw said.

Ray, who turned 49 March 10, met wxﬂ;
Sprague and other committee investiga-
tors for two hours last Tuesday. At that
time, Kershaw said he gave_no informa-

(Continued on Page 3)
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:“ear Name
For ‘Raoul’

_ (Conﬂmedfmml’ue 1)
tlalwhlch had not been previwsly made

public.
: Kmﬁawhmnedaweek that a deci-
: sidmonahedetecmrmt or. Ray would

be made soon. But, on Monday, he said a

decision on whether Ray will take a poly-
gmph test will be anmumd in two

Hewdmvesﬂgatorsdiscussedastate—
‘ment by a former Louisville policeman,

Clifton Baird, who contended that FBI
agentsandpoliceofficershaddxscmsed'

with him a conspiracy to murder King.

Kershaw said Ray had received a letter -
fromerddetaiﬁngﬂieplotharch,\

1976.

; 3ators

mnmeeunmmee,seekingmper‘
suade Congress to keep it in business past
" Thdrsday, said in Washington Monday it :

‘has new, but -“uncorroborated” evidence

on the killings of John F. Kennedy and -

_ 'The panel’s first formal report of the
year was *issued while the House Rules
Committee congidered the panel’s bid for
" continuation. At the same time on the

- House floor, former chdirman Henry Gon-.

. zalez (D-Texas)wasreltemnnghmcﬁm-

sim of Sprague.

: Inanhourlongspeeeh,Gonmlare«

‘peetedallegaﬁonsSpngueexceededhis ‘

. authority and the House leadership aban-
.doned him when he sought unsuccessfully

. to fire Sprague. Gonzalez then resigned as
chairman. - ‘

4] have been treated shabbily,” Gon-
mlumd,hmvoieechnhng “If my name

qu’Bnen. Rosenthal, or Martin Lu- |

+ ther King or Walter Fauntroy or George
' Washington Caryer, Lwould not have been
¢ treated this shabbily.”

. Kershaw‘saldhemadeacopyoftlmt;
letteravulabletotheoommmeémvestl

‘l\emumwofblmlﬁsb-*
menandJews,somem’ommedtlnlﬂltory
andvndlersservmgmthe

The panel had been given. onlytempo-

| rary life to March 31 because of. opposi-.
tion to its budget request for $13 mmion
over tow years and House weariness of

' the Gonzales-Sprague squabble. = .,

Its report offered no new indications of

. its discoveries since its imepdon lagt

‘September .
i - It said the ‘mostimporuntdevelop-
‘mentmﬂxexmuinvesﬁgationinmemll’
ingness of James Earl Ray...to talk to
. the commi
Thepanelalsosudithadinfomanon
- of a “conspiracy” to kill King,
‘fmmanow-demsedmfbrmant orwhat
thereportdescnbedonlyas“aSmthemV
| police department.” -
| The informant claimed he overheard “a
~conversation between members of two
. organizations in which it was said that -
" when Dr. King returned to Memphixthey
3ww}dbefomedtolulllnm” :
! s
{ Meanwhile, the Scrlppl-nowml News
| Service reported Moniday that Baird, the

former Louisville Police Department offi-
" cer, told the committee that federal law"
“ofﬁcersm%tﬁedtobhchpaﬂ" Cinto

ever, 'MMMRW‘
‘saidL there are 0o indicati ons that
ﬂm!cwld‘beanycmcﬂou ‘
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By CLARK PORTEGUS
Prese-Scimitar Siaff Writer

“T still b licve Jemes Earl Ray stood in a bathtub in
the rooming house at 422% S. Main and fired the shot
which killed Dr. Martin Luiher King on April 4, 1568.”

That's what ti:e Memgphian who perhaps kuows the
meost abeut the King slaying s“}ui beileves.

Phil M. Carale, retired Shelby attorney general, pre-
pared the case for trial '-z""r*wi Ray, but Ray pleaded
guilty in Crmma' Cou t and was sentenced to 99 yaars.

Canale spoke o the Exchange Club at Cafe St. Clair
shortly after spending a5 bour 21d a half yesterday with
ivvestigators for the Conpressional Couwnmnittee on Assas-
sinetions. Canale i« now practicipsg law with oflices at

%100 Popiar.

i+ Asked vy there should be another investigation {)f
the case, Canale replicd, “You've got me.” l
I .

v I
Canale was aided in his speech with a slide preserita-
tion on facts in the case by John Cariisle, chief investiza-
tor for the attorney general's office who is also consider-
ed to be an authority on the case.

Canale said there is rene“'ej iererest in the case
because cf thc Congressicnai investisation now under-
wa'v C:male said there is nothing rew he could telf the

.
Y

the same thi ng he hzs told a number of other investiga-
tors, that his evidznce indicates Ray 3ilied King.

“Ray could rot have fired the shot with accuracy
from his room,” Canale said. “Others in the rooming
house called him the ‘new boarder,’ and he spent a lot of
time in the bathroom the day Ki 'z was killed.” .

Canale szid this had disturb:d a wino who wanted to
@58 into the bathirocm. Canale said Rav rented the room -
under the namne of “Willard” the day King was killed.

nsle told of cvidence indicating Ray had bought 2
ritle and about Ray’s fingerprints being found ¢n it, end
about Ray buying binoculars. Cauale told other facts
about the investization, including the discovery of the
rifle, binocuiars, toilet articles in front of Canipe Amuse-
ment Co., next door to the rooiung house.

He said Rav had given three different versious as to
where he was when the shot wos fired, the latest being
that he was having a tire fixed.

Canaie said only Ray's finwerprints were found on
the gun and binoculars. He said Ray had bought two guns
m Birminghem shortly before the shooting of King, teil-

g the sporting goods acaler he was going big pame
hummg. .

Cauale said Lee investigation indicated Ray had a
map of Atlants with Ring's homne, church and o i
cirzled,-and, that ¥ay had been in Los Angeles we
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time 2s King and appeared to have bzen following him.

“Ray was a recist,” Canale said. “While serving time
in the Missouri State Penitentiary, he refused an offer to
go to an honor farm because it was integrated. Also, in
prison, while watching TV or listening to a radio, about a
march led by King, Kay said, ‘somebody needs to Kkill
King. "

Canale said, when Ray pleaded guilty, there was talk
about a conspiracy, but Canzle said he found no evidence
of & conspiracy. He said authorities have never been able
to locate “Raoul,” whom Ray said had helped him. “We
think he may have known Raoul in Canada in connection
with dope smuggling,” Canale said.

Canale said that, after Ray was captured in London,
R, buried his head in his hands and said, "My God, I
feel so trapped.” Canale said Ray made no further state-
ment at the time.
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Ray’s appeal for new trial is kept alive

. CINCINNATI (AP) — James Earl
Ray, convicted of the 1968 slaying
of Martin Luther King Jr., won'a
legal victory yesterday that keeps
aljve his appeal for a new trial.

The Sixth U.S. Circuit Court of
Appeals set aside a Tennessee fed-
eral court decision dismissing
Ray’s complaint that he was de-
nied a transcript relevant to Dr.
King’s death. Ray claimed the
clerk of the criminal court in
Shelby County, Tenn., unconstitu-
tionally withheld the transcript.

The lower court dismissed Ray’s

b Y

complaint without a motion from
court officials. The decision yes-
terday sent the case back to Ten-
nessee for reconsideration.

Ray claims the transcript con-
cerns a hearing involving
Charles Quitman Stephens, who

was jailed in 1968 as a material

witness in Dr. King’s death. Ste-
phens, who was a resident of a
rooming house near the Memphis
motel where Dr. King was killed
on April, 4, 1968, told authorities
he saw a man running from the
area shortly after the murder.
pr——
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NASHVILLE — James Earl
Ray, serving a life term for the
slaying of Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr., should be denied ac:
cess to FBI transcripts of conver-
sations involving an associate of
the civil rights leader, a U.S. ma-
gistrate has recommended.

Ray wanted copies of the tran-
scripts, because, he said, they
contained information that
would prove he did not assassi-
nate Dr. King, who was killed
April 4, 1968, in Memphis.

- Ray sought copies of tran-
scripts of conversations of Hunt-
. er Pitts Odell, one of Dr. King’s
-inner circle of friends and advis-
ers. But the FBI balked, and Ray
sued for the documents,

U.S. Magistrate Kent Sandidge
said the law exempts from pub-
lic inspection files in which a
third party has not consented to
release of the information. Odell

kasnot approved such a release
of information. - © v
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NASHVILLE (UPI) — Con-
svicted assassin James Earl Ray
.failed in an attempt to obtain
.FBI wiretap transcripts of con-
~versations of slain civil rights
xleader Martin Luther King Jr.,
.after a federal magistrate
«denied Ray’s request. ,

* “The telephone conversation
‘transcrlpts sought by the plain-
tiff here stem from an un-
-fortunate chapter in our nation’s
-history and their very existence
-raises serious invasion of
‘privacy questions,”’ U.S.
‘Magistrate Kent Sandidge said -
‘Tuesday in a report.

. Sandidge’s report is not final
‘and must be approved by U.S.
District Judge Thomas A.
Wiseman.

« Ray, -who is serving a life
sentence at the Tennessee State
Penitefitiary for killing King,
4ried to obtain the transcripts
mnder the Freedom of Informa-
;;tipn Act, a federal law that _
makes most government :
decuments available to the .
‘H ic. g
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P1spute puts brakes on sale of Ray S cal}

By Jimmie Covington
‘ Staff Reporter

R

Disposal of James Earl Ray’s
1966 Mustang will be delayed be-
cause the lawyer of private in-
vestigator Renfro Hays has filed
a petition to withdraw from the
case.

In the petition filed in federal
court, lawyer Asa H. Hoke said a
conflict arose between him and
Hays before a court order was
entered last week, clearing the
way to sell the car.

The order designated Hok

ustee to receive the car, kepjjat

e Shelby County Correctjbn

nter since the assassinatiors'of

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. in
1968.

Ray is serving a 99-year sen-
tence for the slaying.

Under the consent order last
week by U.S. Dist. Judge Julia
Gibbons, all parties involved in
the matter or their lawyers
agreed that the car could be
turned over to Hoke to hold as
trustee for Ray and Hays.

Lawyer Duncan Ragsdale said

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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the plan called for the car to be
sold, with Ray and Hays sharing
the proceeds.

In his petition, Hoke said the
court might wish to approve his
withdrawal from the case and
appoint another trustee.

According to the petitiofp, .
Hoke had found it had “gro ‘
impossible to consult with
client as to the settlement of th
matter.”
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-U.S. Dist. Judge Julia Gibbons yesterday
leared the way for the sale of the 1966 whgte
ustang James Earl Ray drove away from Md¢in-
his after the assassination of Dr. Martin Lutijer
ing Jr.

Under an agreement in an order filed by
Judge Gibbons, the car will be turned over to re-
presentatives of private investigator Renfro T..
Hays and Ray. Proceeds from the sale will be
shared between Ray and Hays, said lawyer Dun-
can Ragsdale, who represents Ray.

Ragsdale said contact has been made with an
official of the planned civil rights center at the
Lorraine Motel about the possibility of the car
being acquired by the museum.

D’Army Bailey, a foundation leader, said yes-
terday that museum plans do not include an ex-
hibit involving the Mustang or other physical
items relating to the assassination. However, he
said the issue is not a closed question.

"Bailey, who said he had been contacted by
Ragsdale and Hays, said he will bring up the top-
ic at a foundation board meeting today. “If there
is a reflection of interest on the part of the
board, I will certainly pursue it as actively as I
can,” he said. “I do think it would be important

for this community to maintain that vehicle
here in the city.”

Since 1968, the car has been kept in a small,
white concrete shed at the Shelby County Cor- |,
rection Center. ' :

In 1985, county Mayor Bill Morris suggestdd
thiat the car be sold with the proceeds going fo
cagnty government for the cost of storage. §

the agreement in the federal court order,
thi# county, Morris and Atty. Gen. Hugh W. Stan-
ton agreed to waive all claims regarding the ve- -
hicle, including storage costs. Ray and Hays also
agreed to make no future claims against the,
county, state or city relating to the car.

Ray had filed a federal court suit to block sale
of the car and had sought $20,000 in damages.

Hays, who at one time worked for Ray or his
attorneys as a private investigator, had inter-
vened in the federal case as aresultof aclaimon .
the car stemming from outstanding investiga-
tion fees, Ragsdale said. ‘

According to the order, Hays and Ray have
agreed that claims and counter-claims between :
them be dismissed. '

Ragsdale has written several automobile foun-

dations, historical collections and similar

groups to determine if there is interest in ac-
quiring the vehicle. “It is really up to Mr. Ray
and Mr. Hays about who finally gets the car. I~
will certainly recommend to my client if thereis :
any way possible to give preferential treatment
to the civil rights museum,” Ragsdale said.

The federal court order specifies that the car :

is to be turned over to lawyer Asa H. Hoke, who .

represents Hays. Hoke is to hold the vehicle in .

trugt.
y, who is serving a 99-year prison term fo
thegking murder, drove the white Mustang awa
froh a boarding house at 422%2 South Main. Sev
eral days later it was found in Atlanta.
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Ray carries on legal fight
to get King, lawyer files

Martintather King Jr., the civil

_ rights leader he was convicted

of slaying.

Through his lawyer, Ray
asked a federal judge to force
the Justice Department to com-

ply with,two federal Freedom of

Information Act requests.
Those requests seek informa-

tiocn about Percy Foreman, Ray’s
-former attorney, and about FBI

surveillance of Dr. King.

Foreman, of Houston, Texas,
represented Ray when he plead-
ed guilty to murdering Dr. King
and said he believed Ray acted
alone in the slaying.

“These documents have to do
with the actions of Percy Fore-

man as counsel. They have to do
with the basis of yet another pe-
tition for relief on the basis of
inadequate representation and
legal counsel,” London lawyer
William F. Pepper, Ray’s lawyer,
said Tuesday.

Ray is serving a 99-year prison
sentence at Brushy Mountain
State Prison in Petros, Tenn., for
the 1968 slaying of Dr. King.

Ray pleaded guilty in 1969 to
the killing, but then recanted
his plea and has been trying
since then to win a retrial. Dr.
King was shot in Memphis while
on a visit to support striking san-
itation workers.
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By Lawrence Buser
The Gommercial Appeal

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.’s
admitted assassin, James Earl
Ray, has long sought to reopen’
his case with a trial, and now he
may get one, though the out-
come would have no bearing on
his 99-year prison sentence.

A British television company
is considering putting together

a trial of sorts
to be filmed in
Memphis “and
. shown next
year on the
25th anniver-
sary of King’s
death.
Thames Tele-
vision of Lon-
don has filed a
petition . in
Criminal
James Earl Ray Court here
seeking access
to the boxes of evidence from
the case. That evidence includes
the high-powered rifle authori-
ties say Ray used to kill King on
April 4, 1968, at the Lorraine Mo-
| tel. A hearing on the petition has
been set for Friday before Judge
John P. Colton Jr.

“We're basing this effort on
the quickly changing feeling éy
about releasing information, L
especially in light of the JFK ~tA?UHED¢,NDEXCD

film on the Kennedy assassina- JSERIALizEy e
tion,” said Memphis attorney ! -
Wayne Emmons, who filed the ;
petition for Thames. “This infor-
mation should be made avail- -
able for the public good.” - .

The petition asks the court to
allow producers to examine and

~ Please see RAY, Page A9 |
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From Page A1

test the evidence, using experts
in nationally recognized labora-
tories. The results then could be
examined and argued by experts

and lawyers in a documentary-
type trial.

“It’s not set in concrete yet, but

P've always had a fascination
with the story,” said Jack Salt-
man, an executive producer of
documentaries for Thames who
is in Memphis laying ground-
work for the project. “By not try-
ing Ray, the truth may have
been done justice, but it has not
been seen to have been done.
This will be as serious an
analysis as television is capable
of producing.” _ :

- Saltman produced a film docu-
mentary on the King assassina-
tion for the British Broadcasting
Corp. 15 years ago. )

Several years ago, Thames did
a courtroom production explor-
ing the Nazi ties of Austrian
leader Kurt Waldheim. Judges
determined at the end of the pro-
gram that there was not enough
evidence to try Waldheim for
war crimes.

“I feel that’s a very interesting
method of looking at a story,”
said Saltman. “Somewhere out of
that background I'd like to do
something here.” )

Thames is the largest of five
branches of Britain’s privately
owned ITV and produces daily
news, documentaries, soaps and
sitcoms. It is perhaps best known
here for The Benny Hill Show.

“Saltman said he has inter-
viewed Ray in prison for a pre-

vious show and that he supports
; the idea of a court review of his
case, even if only a television
production.

The court petition includesan
affidavit of London attorney
William F. Pepper, who has rep-
resented Ray on several appeals
and who says he has twice dis-
cussed the Thames production
with Ray. “I confirm on Mr.
Ray’s behalf that neither he nor
I have any objection to this peti-
tion being granted,” Pepper said |
in the affidavit.

Criminal Court Clerk Minerva
Johnican said a detailed inven-
tory is being made of the assassi-
nation evidence and that
whether it is made available to
Thames is up to the judge.

-In any case, Johnican said the
evidence, which includes every- |
thing from King’s bloody shirt
to Ray’s phony passports, should
be preserved in a museum-type
setting, perhaps at the South
Main flophouse from which the
fatal bullet was fired.

: Last year, Colton and a special

Circuit Court judgé dismissed
separate petitions by private at-
torneys and an investigator to
gain permanent possession of
the rifle authorities say was
used to kill King.
' State prosecutors opposed re-
leasing the rifle because it
might be needed as evidence
should Ray ever be granted a tri-
al. Prosecutors have not taken a
position on the Thames request.
+ “It is not the role of the media
to supplant the judicial process,”
said Saltman, “but when the ju-
dicial process has come to the
“end of the road, then it is per-
fectly reasonable to try to use
‘the media to look at the subject
again.” ‘
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| Ray to pay wife
NASHVILLE — A judge has or-

. dered convicted Kkiller James
Earl Ray to give his wife $3,000 of
the proceeds from a book he pub-
lished last November, Who
Killed Martin Luther King Jr.

Anna Christine Ray told pro-
bate court she -would lose her
house unless she receives mon-
ey from Ray. Andrew Hall of
Wartburg, Ray’s attorney, said
Friday that Ray expects to re- |
ceive royalties “any day now.” l

“&“' 'X'E‘V""Hls

FBI/DOJ




1.PAPER RECEIVED

2.CLIPPING  ,
3.MOUNTING P52 e
g

4 .SEARCH

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-350 (Rev. 5-8-81)

«

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

(Indicate page, name of g / 9-

newspaper city and state.)
I’IIL /ﬁ/l«nm/ Al

Mock Ray trial would
use Ewing as prosecutor

By Lawrence Buser
The Commercial Appeal

Former U.S. Atty. W. Hickman
Ewing Jr. would be the prosecu-
tor if a British television com-
pany gets court approval to pro-
duce a mock trial for James Earl
Ray, the confessed assassin of
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
Officials with Thames Televi-
sion of London Friday asked
Criminal Court Judge John P.
Colten Jr. for an inventory of
| evidence and authority to have
it tested and presented in a trial
to be filmed here later this year.
Colton made no ruling but set
another hearing date for May 15.

Producers want to show. the
four-hour, unscripted produc-
_ tion worldwide next year on the
25th anniversary of King’s assas-
sination. Although the trial
would carry no legal weight,
Thames officials said it would
explore real evidence and would
involve Ray and his attorney.

“My client obviously will
plead not guilty,” said William F.
Pepper, a London attorney who
has represented Ray for 14 years.
“James is willing to take the wit-
gess stand. I am personally con-
vinced he is not gullty, that he
did not pull the trigger.”

Pepper, who would represent
Ray in the production, said a
television trial exploring the
evidence could be a step toward
Ray eventually receiving a real
trial or even, perhaps, executive
clemency.

Ewing, the chief federal prose-
cutor here for nearly 10 years, is
now a private attorney in Ger-
mantown. He said the public
seems receptive to opening in-
vestigations such as that in the
King case and that the Thames’
trial format seems like “a good
way to do it.”

Ray pleaded guilty in 1969 to

shooting King on the balcony of

the Lorraine Motel April 4, 1968
and was sentenced to 99 years in
prison. He now says he was ad-
vised by his attorneys to plead
guilty to avoid the death penalty
and has filed numerous appeals
seeking to withdraw that plea
and to go to trial.

Ray is inmate No. 65477 at the
maximum Security Tennessee
State Prison in Nashville. His
first parole eligibility hearing
would not be until 1996.

Jack Saltman, executive pro-
ducer of Thames, said the pro-
duction would cost more than $3
million. He hopes to film the tri-
al over a 12-day period in a local
courtroom before the end of the
year.

“This is not trial by TV,” said
Saltman, who added his posmon
is neutral in the case. “It is trial
on TV. It leaves the entire pro-

cess to the reputable attorneys
and judge. It is not a trivializa-
tion It is a very, very serious pro-

Please see MOCK, Page B2
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duction.” :

Key to the program will be |
gaining access to 15 boxes of
physical evidence stored in a
vault in the Criminal Court
Clerk’s office. The evidence in-
cludes the 30.06 high-powered ri-
fle the government says Ray
used to fire the fatal shot into
King’s head; King’s bloody cloth-
ing; a morgue photo; Ray’s Cana-
dian passports, maps, hotel re-
ceipts, beer cans, a bedspread,
and hundreds of other items.

Saltman said that, with court
permission, the case could be
turned over to Ewing and Pep-
per who could examine, test and
present the evidence in a trial
format before a judge and jury.

He said he has talked to sever-
al retired judges but that no
agreement has been reached. Ju-
rors might be chosen from Mem-
phis or from several surround-
ing cities, he added.

All costs of the trial produc-
tion would be paid by Thames,
Saltman said. He would not say
how much Ewing and Pepper
will be paid.

Don Strother of the District At-
torney General’s Office did not
take a position on the matterd'ri-
day but said he planned to con-
fer with the state Atty. Gen.
Charles Burson before the hear-
ing in two weeks.

Critics of the government’s in-
vestigation have called for re-

lease of files gathered by the
House Select Committee on As-
sassinations which are under
seal until the year 2029.
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Jack Saltman of London’s Thames Television wants Criminal
Court Judge John P. Colton Jr. to grant access to evidence in the

James Earl Ray case.
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Ray faces TV
mock trial
in King death

By Lawrence Buser
The Commercial Appeal

A British television network
will begin filming a mock trial
for James Earl Ray here in Oc-

tober and will use actual evi-

dence from the Martin Luther
King Jr. assassination, a produc-
er said Thursday.

Jack Saltman of Thames Tele-
vision in London and local pros-
ecutors reached a compromise
agreement Thursday giving the
network supervised access to
evidence.

. He said the unscripted trial
also will include a retired judge,
real attorneys, witnesses and tes-
timony from Ray himself by sat-
ellite hookup from prison in
Nashville.

- A spokesman in Atlanta for
King’s widow, Coretta Scott
King, said that unless the pro-
duetion uncovers new evidence
it will be no more than “theat-
rics and a media stunt.”

Please see MOCK, Page A10
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Mock

The four-hour, $3 million-plus
production is scheduled to be
shown worldwide Jan. 15, King’s
birthday. King was shot April 4,
1968, as he stood on the balcony
of the Lorraine Motel, which
now is the National Civil Rights
Museum. Next year marks the
25th anniversary of the assassi-
nation.

Ray, 64, pleaded guilty to the
murder and was sentenced to 99
years in prison. Ray since has
said he was coerced, that he was
a pawn in a conspiracy and has
sought to withdraw his plea and
have a trial.

A 1978 investigation by the
House Select Committee on As-
sassinations concluded that Ray
fired the fatal shot but that there
was “a likelihood of a conspir-
acy.” King’s widow does not dis-
pute that conclusion unless new
evidence is found, said spokes-
man Steve Klein.

“She believes Ray was in-
volved but she’s not convinced
he acted alone,” said Klein, a re-
search associate at the Martin
Luther King Jr. Center for Non-
violent Social Change in Atlanta.
“I don’t see any harm in (a mock
trial) except it dredges painful
memories for those involved. If
there’s nothing new, then
what’s the point?”

Local prosecutors had opposed

%

Thames’s request to take the
state’s evidence from the case
and have it examined elsewhere
by experts. But Thursday pros-
ecutors agreed to let the
network view the evidence and
use it in the mock trial, but with-
out taking it elsewhere.

“l don’t have any problem
with that,” said Dist. Atty. Gen.
John Pierotti.

The evidence in the case is
stored in 15 boxes in a vault in
Criminal Court Clerk Minerva
Johnican’s office. Items include
the 30.06 rifie said to be the mur-
der weapon, King’s clothing,
Ray’s assorted passports, hotel
receipts and hundreds of other
items.

Former U.S. attorney W. Hick-
man Ewing Jr. will be the prose-
cutor in the case and Ray will be
defended by William F. Pepper,
an attorney in London who has
represented Ray for 14 years.

Saltman said the two-week pro-
duction will begin in mid-Oc-
tober, probably in the Shelby
County Courthouse where the
state Supreme Court hears cases
periodically.

He said three retired judges
from outside Tennessee are con-
sidering offers to preside over
the case. A jury of citizens, per-
haps from other cities, will be
picked for the trial, he added.

Ewing said Thursday he will
approach the mock trial, which
has no legal bearing on Ray’s sta-
tus, like any other case.

“You try to determine all the
facts and then you put your case
together,” said Ewing, now in
private practice in German-
town.
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State opposes use of Ray
evidence in TV mock trial

. By Lawrence Buser
The Commercial Appeal

State prosecutors Thursday

filed a motion opposing a British

network’s request to use state
evidence for a mock trial of
James Earl Ray.

The motion by Dist. Atty. Gen.

-John Pierotti said the request by

Thames Television is “without

' precedent or legal authority”
and should be dismissed from -

Criminal Court.
Two weeks ago Thames asked
Judge John P. Colton Jr. for per-

mission to view, test and use the |

evidence for a made-for-televi-
sion trial of Ray, admitted assas-

sin of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

No ruling was made and a sec-
ond hearing is scheduled today.

Ray pleaded guilty in 1969 to
killing King but since has filed
appeals professing his inno-
cence and seeking a trial.

Ray said in a court affidavit
that he has no objection to the
Thames production.

But prosecutors want to pro-
tect the evidence on the outside

chance that Ray’s effort to get a

real trial is granted.
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